
 
 
 

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE) 
 
 
Date Thursday 8 November 2012 

Time 1.30 pm 

Venue Council Chamber, County Hall, Durham 

 
Business 

 
Part A 

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman’s 

agreement. 
 
 
 
1. Introductions, Welcome and Apologies   

2. Declarations of interest, if any   

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2012  (Pages 1 - 4) 

4. Matters Arising   

5. Chairs Comments   

6. KS4 Data Analysis - Specialist Inspector for Religious Education  
(Pages 5 - 8) 

7. Art Competition 2013 - Education Development Advisor  (Pages 9 - 10) 

8. SACRE Self Evaluation and Development Planning - Specialist 
Inspector for Religious Education  (Pages 11 - 14) 

9. SACRE Updates - Specialist Inspector for Religious Education   

10. Membership request from the British Humanist Association - Specialist 
Inspector for Religious Education   

11. Date of the next meeting   

12. Any other business   

13. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 
discussion of items containing exempt information   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
31 October 2012 
 



 
To: The Members of the Standing Advisory Council on Religious 

Education 
 

1. Church of England  
 

 Canon L Burton, Revd. J Jewsbury, J Katsambis and D Mowbray-
Pape 
 

2. Other Religious Denominations and Faiths 
 
 J Bainbridge - Methodist Church 
 W Gray - Buddhism 
 B Guymer - Baptist Church 
 J Kidd - Methodist Church 
 I Osborne - Roman Catholic 
 J Pallister - Roman Catholic 
 S Purba - Sikhism 
 Bhakti Rasa Dasa - Hinduism 
 D Sadlik - Judaism 
 S Brown - Assemblies of God 
 C Spencer - Bahá’í Faith 
 M Stephenson - United Reform Church 
 
3. Teachers Associations 
 
 C Callaghan - NUT 
 S Baker - NUT 
 A Hartley - NASUWT 
 P Lamb - SHA 
 J Pearce - R E Curriculum Group 
 P Welch - NUT 
 
4. County Council Representatives 

 
 Councillors J Blakey, M Dixon, S Iveson and M Simmons 
 
 Specialist Inspector (Religious Education) 

 
 Isobel Short 
 
 Educational Development Advisor  

 
 Catherine Robson 
 
 

Contact: Jo March Tel: 0191 383 3481 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

At a Meeting of Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE) 
held in Committee Room 1B, County Hall, Durham on Thursday 21 June 2012 at 
1.30 pm. 

 
 

Present: 
 

J Bainbridge In the Chair 

 
 

 Church of England 
 Canon L Burton (Vice-Chair) 

 
 

 Other Religious Denominations and Faiths 
 S Brown - Assemblies of God 
 W Gray - Buddhism 
 J Kidd - Methodist Church 
 J Pallister - Roman Catholic 
 D Sadlik - Judaism 
 C Spencer - Bahá’í Faith 

 
 

 Teachers Associations 
 S Baker - NUT 
 A Carter - R E Curriculum Group 
 P Welch - NUT 

 
 

 County Council Representatives 
 Councillors M Simmons 

 
 Specialist Inspector (Religious Education) 
 Isobel Short 
 
 
1 Introductions, Welcome and Apologies  

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Blakey, Councillor Dixon, Councillor 
Iveson, C Callaghan, A Hartley, J Jewsbury, J Katsambis, D Mowbray-Pape 
and I Osborne. 
 
SACRE congratulated Judith Bainbridge, Chair of SACRE for making the 
Queens Birthday Honours List for Services to the Community. 
 
 

2 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest in relation to items of business on the 
agenda. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
3 Minutes  

 
The Minutes of the Meeting held on 1 March 2012 were agreed as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 
 
 

4 Matters Arising  
 
There were no matters arising from the minutes of the meeting held on  
1 March 2012. 
 
 

5 Chairs Comments  
 
The Chair informed Members that Anne Carter would be retiring. She asked 
that SACRE’s appreciation for her contributions over the years be recorded. 
 
The Chair announced that a review of the SACRE membership would take 
place in summer. 
 
 

6 SACRE Development Plan  
 
The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education informed SACRE that Open 
Task Groups would be arranged for October and December to enable 
Members to commence work on the SACRE Development Plan.  
 
Resolved:- 
That meeting details be conveyed to all Members. 
 
 

7 Respect Conference  
 
The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education reminded SACRE that they 
were welcome to attend the Lat Blaylock Conference on the 29 June 2012. 
80 children and teachers have confirmed their attendance from the following 
schools:-  
 

• Roseberry 

• Spennymoor/Tudhoe 

• Greenfields 

• Gilesgate  

• Ferryhill 

• Wellfield 

• Parkside 

• Shincliffe 

• Silver Tree 

• Sunnybrow 

• Startforth. 
 
 

Page 2



 
8 RE Art Competition  

 
A number of SACRE Members judged the RE Art Competition held on 12 
March 2012 at County Hall. They each selected two pieces of artwork they 
felt best reflected RE along with artistic merit.  
 
A list of the 6 winners was circulated. Members took a few moments to look 
over the winning artwork (for copy see file of minutes). 
 
 

9 SACRE Updates 
 
The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education provided an overview of the 
current work of RE organisations and the latest news and developments in 
Religious Education (for copy see file of minutes). 
 
Discussions took place about developments and it was noted that RE is 
facing interesting and challenging times, for example over its place on the 
curriculum, external accreditation, teaching of exam courses in restricted 
time. The profile of RE nationally was being raised, for example through the 
All Party Parliamentary Group and this is seen as very positive. 
 
Resolved:- 
That SACRE agree that:- 
 

• the Chair write to the All Party Parliamentary Group and offer Durham 
SACRE’s support; 

 

• the Inspector write to MP’s expressing concern about Exam Boards and also 
write to NASACRE with concern about the content contained in the leaflet for 
Academies, particularly in relation to the role of SACRE;  
 

• further discussions regarding Academies, Exam Boards and the role of the 
Local Authority be discussed at the Open Task Groups in October and 
December 2012. 

 
 

10 Date of the next meeting  
 
The next meeting of SACRE would be held on 8 November 2012. 
 
 

11 Launch of Durham Agreed Syllabus for SACRE Members 
 

The Chair thanked Members of SACRE who attended the Agreed Syllabus 
launches which took place between 12 to 19 June 2012. Both Primary and 
Secondary launches were well attended and very well received. 
 
SACRE thanked the Specialist Inspector for all her hard work in producing 
Durham’s Agreed Syllabus which was described as a remarkable piece of 
work. Appreciation was also given to the Clerk to SACRE. 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



R
E

 D
A

T
A

 2
0

1
2

 

 

E
n
tr
ie
s
 

F
u
ll
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

S
h
o
rt
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

E
n

tr
y
  

L
e

v
e

l 
O

th
e

r 

N
O
R
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 

e
n
tr
ie
s
 

T
o
ta
l 
%
 

e
n
tr
ie
s
 

o
v
e
ra
ll
 

E
n
tr
y
 

%
 

e
n
tr
y
 
A
* 
- 
C
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
* 
-C
 

A
*/
A
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*/
A
 

E
n
tr
y
 

%
 

e
n
tr
y
 
A
*-
C
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*-
C
 

A
*/
A
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*/
A
 

 
 

1
8
2
 

1
7
4
 

9
6
 

1
5
6
 

8
1
 

5
1
 

6
4
 

1
1
 

2
0
 

1
8
 

1
0
 

0
 

3
8
 

0
 

7
 

 
 

1
1
8
 

1
1
7
 

9
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
7
 

9
9
 

6
8
 

6
9
 

2
7
 

2
4
 

 
 

1
6
8
 

1
0
7
 

6
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9
0
 

5
4
 

8
2
 

8
6
 

2
6
 

4
2
 

1
7
 

 

2
2
6
 

5
9
 

2
6
 

5
9
 

2
6
 

8
3
 

8
7
 

3
2
 

3
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2
3
4
 

1
8
1
 

7
7
 

1
8
1
 

7
7
 

7
1
 

7
6
 

2
0
 

3
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
2
 

1
1
1
 

7
3
 

5
2
 

3
4
 

8
3
 

8
9
 

2
3
 

4
5
 

5
9
 

3
9
 

4
1
 

6
4
 

5
 

1
4
 

1
 

 

2
3
5
 

1
5
 

6
 

1
5
 

6
 

1
0
0
 

8
2
 

4
7
 

8
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
1
 

1
0
4
 

9
8
 

3
2
 

2
9
 

6
3
 

7
4
 

6
 

2
7
 

5
8
 

3
2
 

7
 

6
2
 

0
 

1
6
 

1
4
 

9
 

1
8
8
 

1
6
9
 

9
0
 

2
4
 

1
3
 

1
0
0
 

8
7
 

7
5
 

4
2
 

1
4
5
 

7
7
 

7
5
 

7
6
 

3
0
 

3
2
 

 
 

1
4
6
 

5
 

3
 

5
 

3
 

6
0
 

6
7
 

4
0
 

2
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
7
4
 

2
1
8
 

8
0
 

1
0
8
 

4
0
 

5
8
 

6
1
 

1
3
 

1
7
 

1
1
0
 

4
0
 

2
9
 

6
9
 

1
3
 

2
3
 

 
 

           

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



 

E
n
tr
ie
s
 

F
u
ll
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

S
h
o
rt
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

E
n
tr
y
 

L
e
v
e
l 

O
th
e
r 

N
O
R
 
N
u
m
b
e
r 

e
n
tr
ie
s
 

T
o
ta
l 

%
 

e
n
tr
ie
s
 

o
v
e
ra
ll
 

E
n
tr
y
 

%
 

e
n
tr
y
 
A
* 
- 

C
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
* 
-C
 

A
*/
A
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*/
A
 

E
n
tr
y
 

%
 

e
n
tr
y
 
A
*-

C
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*-
C
 

A
*/
A
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*/
A
 

 
 

1
2
6
 

1
0
4
 

8
3
 

1
8
 

1
4
 

1
0
0
 

9
1
 

6
1
 

4
8
 

8
6
 

6
8
 

6
7
 

7
0
 

2
0
 

2
4
 

1
5
 

 

1
6
7
 

3
9
 

2
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
8
 

2
3
 

5
8
 

8
2
 

1
6
 

3
8
 

1
 

 

1
2
2
 

1
2
2
 

1
0
0
 

1
1
0
 

9
0
 

4
6
 

7
2
 

7
 

2
5
 

2
 

2
 

5
0
 

7
3
 

0
 

1
9
 

1
0
 

 

1
2
9
 

5
5
 

4
3
 

1
 

1
 

1
0
0
 

 
0
 

 
5
4
 

4
2
 

7
6
 

7
9
 

1
1
 

2
9
 

 
 

6
9
 

5
6
 

8
1
 

1
2
 

1
7
 

1
0
0
 

7
3
 

1
7
 

2
4
 

4
0
 

5
8
 

7
5
 

7
1
 

2
8
 

2
4
 

4
 

 

1
1
7
 

8
9
 

7
6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
9
 

7
6
 

5
6
 

7
1
 

1
5
 

2
4
 

 
 

1
7
1
 

1
5
5
 

9
1
 

6
6
 

3
7
 

7
4
 

8
7
 

2
0
 

4
2
 

8
9
 

5
2
 

1
6
 

6
1
 

1
1
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

8
3
 

3
1
 

3
7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
1
 

3
7
 

3
2
 

7
6
 

6
 

3
1
 

 
 

1
5
4
 

7
7
 

5
0
 

7
4
 

4
9
 

8
5
 

8
1
 

3
2
 

3
4
 

3
 

2
 

3
3
 

6
6
 

0
 

1
4
 

 
 

7
2
 

2
0
 

2
8
 

2
0
 

2
8
 

5
0
 

7
9
 

1
0
 

3
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2
0
 

1
1
4
 

9
5
 

5
9
 

4
8
 

5
6
 

7
3
 

4
 

2
5
 

3
2
 

2
7
 

1
9
 

5
4
 

0
 

1
3
 

2
3
 

 

2
3
3
 

2
1
8
 

9
4
 

2
1
 

9
 

1
0
0
 

9
1
 

9
1
 

5
1
 

1
9
7
 

8
5
 

6
8
 

7
6
 

4
1
 

3
2
 

 
 

6
4
 

5
1
 

8
0
 

3
4
 

5
3
 

3
2
 

6
0
 

1
5
 

1
8
 

1
7
 

2
7
 

1
2
 

4
7
 

0
 

1
1
 

 
 

6
8
 

1
9
 

2
8
 

1
9
 

2
8
 

2
6
 

6
8
 

0
 

1
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
7
 

5
6
 

4
1
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
6
 

4
1
 

2
3
 

7
3
 

5
 

2
5
 

 
 

1
5
3
 

1
0
3
 

6
7
 

3
2
 

2
1
 

5
3
 

6
3
 

1
6
 

1
7
 

7
1
 

4
7
 

5
1
 

7
2
 

7
 

2
4
 

 
 

 

Page 6



 E
n
tr
ie
s
 

F
u
ll
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

S
h
o
rt
 C
o
u
rs
e
 

E
n
tr
y
 

L
e
v
e
l 

O
th
e
r 

N
O
R
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 

e
n
tr
ie
s
 

T
o
ta
l 
%
 

e
n
tr
ie
s
 

o
v
e
ra
ll
 

E
n
tr
y
 

%
 

e
n
tr
y
 
A
* 
- 
C
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
* 
-C
 

A
*/
A
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*/
A
 

E
n
tr
y
 

%
 

e
n
tr
y
 

A
*-
C
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*-
C
 

A
*/
A
 

F
F
T
A
 

A
*/
A
 

 
 

2
2
0
 

2
1
5
 

9
8
 

2
1
2
 

9
6
 

8
3
 

7
8
 

4
9
 

3
4
 

3
 

1
 

1
0
0
 

5
2
 

6
7
 

7
 

 
2
8
0
 

1
5
3
 

1
4
4
 

9
4
 

1
1
6
 

7
6
 

7
1
 

6
8
 

1
6
 

2
3
 

2
8
 

1
8
 

0
 

4
7
 

0
 

8
 

 
1
5
1
 

2
2
3
 

2
1
8
 

9
8
 

2
1
8
 

9
8
 

8
2
 

7
1
 

3
3
 

2
6
 

2
 

1
 

0
 

3
6
 

0
 

4
 

 
1
3
4
 

2
1
1
 

1
6
7
 

8
0
 

1
6
6
 

7
9
 

8
5
 

7
4
 

2
1
 

2
7
 

1
 

1
 

1
0
0
 

8
2
 

1
0
0
 

2
9
 

 
7
6
 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



POSSIBLE DURHAM SACRE ART COMPETITION 

 

 

 

What do Christians believe about Jesus? 

 

The exemplar plan for lower Key Stage 2 (Agreed Syllabus page 113) 
recommends the above unit question in the Spring Term in Year 4. A newly 
revised plan for this unit is being made available to schools. The plan 
suggests that a final activity could be for pupils to design and produce a 
picture / painting / collage of a church window showing what Christians 
believe about Jesus.  
This could be the basis for a SACRE art competition with entries sent at the 
start of the Summer Term. SACRE members could judge entries and send 
letters / comments to schools as appropriate (even visit schools if there were 
a lot of entries). 
 
Below is the excerpt from the plan.  
 

 

Learning Activity 

Show examples of stained-glass* (plenty of really good examples on Google; use 

photographs you may have taken in the local church or Durham Cathedral) on the 

whiteboard (OHT). Do they recall any they have seen? Discuss how they are designed; 

what are they showing? Why do many Christians have stained-glass in their churches? 

Recap on the main unit question: What do Christians believe about Jesus?  Revisit the 

idea that Jesus is important because of what he did (miracles, helping people) and what 

he said (teaching about his father God and how to live). 

Remind them they are going to design a window to include what they have been learning - 

it must not just be about the stories but must show what Christians believe about Jesus 

as God’s Son and the promised Messiah as well as the teaching of Jesus. Ask the pupils 

to talk about what they have in their note books and the time-line of Jesus’ life.  

Take some time for pupils to design their window (will it just be  one panel? Will they 

have different panels for the different beliefs about Jesus and his teachings?) Plan how 

the pupils will make their panel – colouring, painting, collage, photos?. At the end of the 

activity, display the ‘stained-glass windows’ and ask pupils to evaluate them. Draw 

together what they have learned about Jesus. 

 

Teacher Notes 

You could hold a competition within the school. You may like to invite the local 

vicar/minister/member of SACRE/inspector for RE to look at the work. 

The finished designs plus captions could be displayed on the wall or around the school to 

lead up to Easter work. 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



D
u
rh
a
m
 S
A
C
R
E
 S
E
F
 2
0
1
2
 

1

D
u

r
h

a
m

 S
A

C
R

E
 S

e
lf

-E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

O
c

to
b

e
r
 2

0
1

2
 

 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 s
im

p
lif
ie
d
 S
E
F
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 N

A
S
A
C
R
E
 R

E
T
o
o
l 
w
h
ic
h
 w

e
 h
a
v
e
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 

 S
A
C
R
E
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 c
a
n
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
S
A
C
R
E
 i
n
 k
e
y
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
is
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 k
e
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu
re
. 
E
v
id
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
is
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

In
 o
th
e
r 
w
o
rd
s
 w

e
 a
re
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 a
s
k
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 

�
 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w

e
 g
o
o
d
 a
t?
 W

h
a
t 
a
re
 w

e
 n
o
t 
s
o
 g
o
o
d
 a
t?
 (
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 j
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

�
 
H
o
w
 d
o
 w

e
 k
n
o
w
?
 (
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
) 

�
 
W
h
a
t 
a
re
 w

e
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 d
o
 n
e
x
t?
 (
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
) 

 S
A
C
R
E
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 c
o
u
ld
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 j
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
f 
th
e
y
 w

is
h
: 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 

•
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

•
 

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 

 1
. 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
li
ty
 o
f 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
R
E
 

K
e
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 
H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
, 
in
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 L
A
, 
e
v
a
lu
a
te
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 R

E
 i
n
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
?
 H

o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
re
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
?
 

 T
o
 t
h
in
k
 a
b
o
u
t:
 h
o
w
 w

e
ll 
d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 k
n
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t,
 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 r
e
: 

•
 

w
h
a
t 
th
e
 R

E
 c
u
rr
ic
u
lu
m
 l
o
o
k
s
 l
ik
e
 i
n
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

•
 

th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
te
a
c
h
in
g
 i
n
 R

E
 

•
 

le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 R

E
 

•
 

h
o
w
 w

e
ll 
p
u
p
ils
 a
re
 d
o
in
g
 i
n
 R

E
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
  

•
 

w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
re
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 t
h
e
 A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla

b
u
s
 a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 g
iv
in
g
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
ti
m
e
 t
o
 R

E
) 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 11



D
u
rh
a
m
 S
A
C
R
E
 S
E
F
 2
0
1
2
 

2

2
. 
T
h
e
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
ll
a
b
u
s
 

K
e
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 
H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 S
A
C
R
E
, 
in
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 L
A
, 
m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla

b
u
s
 i
n
 r
a
is
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
?
 H

o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla

b
u
s
 C

o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla

b
u
s
?
 H

o
w
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 t
h
e
 A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla

b
u
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 i
n
 i
ts
 u
s
e
?
 

 T
o
 t
h
in
k
 a
b
o
u
t:
 

•
 

th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
S
C
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
) 

•
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
A
g
re
e
d
 S
y
lla

b
u
s
, 
h
o
w
 i
t 
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
it
 c
o
n
ta
in
s
 

•
 

th
e
 l
a
u
n
c
h
  

•
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 m

a
te
ri
a
ls
 

    3
. 
C
o
ll
e
c
ti
v
e
 W
o
rs
h
ip
 

K
e
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 
H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 S
A
C
R
E
 f
u
lf
il 
it
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 o
f 
c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rs
h
ip
?
 

 T
o
 t
h
in
k
 a
b
o
u
t:
 H

o
w
 w

e
ll 
d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
: 

•
 

k
n
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
is
 g
o
o
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

•
 

k
n
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rs
h
ip
 i
n
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

•
 

o
ff
e
r 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
tr
a
in
in
g
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

•
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 

•
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 
c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rs
h
ip
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia

n
c
e
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
  

    

Page 12



D
u
rh
a
m
 S
A
C
R
E
 S
E
F
 2
0
1
2
 

3

4
. 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
S
A
C
R
E
 a
n
d
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

K
e
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 
H
o
w
 f
a
r 
d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
it
s
 r
o
le
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
?
 H

o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 S
A
C
R
E
’s
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

L
A
 e
n
a
b
le
 i
t 
to
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
?
 

 T
o
 t
h
in
k
 a
b
o
u
t:
  

•
 

H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
re
 S
A
C
R
E
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
?
 –
 r
e
g
u
la
r,
 a
g
e
n
d
a
, 
in
c
lu
s
iv
e
, 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
v
e
, 
e
n
a
b
le
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
, 
h
a
v
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
?
 

•
 

Is
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 s
tr
o
n
g
?
 –
 a
ll 
c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
, 
a
ll 
fa
it
h
s
. 
D
o
e
s
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 n
e
e
d
 r
e
v
is
in
g
?
 

•
 

H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
?
 

•
 

D
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 h
a
v
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
?
 

•
 

D
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 h
a
v
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
?
 

•
 

H
o
w
 w

e
ll 
in
fo
rm

e
d
 a
re
 S
A
C
R
E
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly
 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 d
o
 a
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
?
 

•
 

H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
re
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
?
 

•
 

D
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 w

it
h
 k
e
y
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
?
 

     4
a
. 
S
A
C
R
E
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 w
it
h
 A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
 

K
e
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
: 
H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 i
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
 e
tc
 t
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 a
s
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re
a
 e
.g
. 
b
y
 

d
e
v
is
in
g
 w

a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic
h
 A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
 p
re
s
e
n
c
e
 o
n
 S
A
C
R
E
?
 (
th
is
 i
s
 a
 N

A
S
A
C
R
E
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
).
 W

h
a
t 
is
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 

re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 S
A
C
R
E
, 
A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 (
th
is
 i
s
 a
 D

u
rh
a
m
 S
A
C
R
E
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
) 

 T
o
 t
h
in
k
 a
b
o
u
t:
  

•
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 
p
o
s
it
io
n
 w

it
h
 A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
 a
n
d
 S
A
C
R
E
?
 

•
 

 W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
 i
n
 D

u
rh
a
m
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
?
 

•
 

W
h
a
t 
ro
le
 c
o
u
ld
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 D

u
rh
a
m
 S
A
C
R
E
 h
a
v
e
 w

it
h
 A
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
?
 –
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
, 
a
d
v
is
in
g
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

 

Page 13



D
u
rh
a
m
 S
A
C
R
E
 S
E
F
 2
0
1
2
 

4

5
. 
S
A
C
R
E
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 

K
e
y
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
: 
H
o
w
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
, 
in
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 L
A
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 f
a
it
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
, 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 o
f 

c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 w

it
h
in
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
?
 

 T
o
 t
h
in
k
 a
b
o
u
t:
  

•
 

D
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
re
lig

io
u
s
 d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
?
 

•
 

D
o
 S
A
C
R
E
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 k
n
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 d
if
fe
ri
n
g
 f
a
it
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
 a
n
d
 w

it
h
in
 S
A
C
R
E
?
 

•
 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 S
A
C
R
E
 h
e
lp
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 f
a
it
h
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
?
 

•
 

Is
 S
A
C
R
E
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
w
id
e
r 
L
A
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
h
e
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
it
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
?
 e
.g
. 
In
te
rf
a
it
h
 G

ro
u
p
s
, 

A
n
n
e
 F
ra
n
k
 e
x
h
ib
it
io
n
s
, 
H
o
lo
c
a
u
s
t 
M
e
m
o
ri
a
l 
D
a
y
?
 

 

Page 14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 21 June 2012
	6 KS4 Data Analysis - Specialist Inspector for Religious Education
	7 Art Competition 2013 - Education Development Advisor
	8 SACRE Self Evaluation and Development Planning - Specialist Inspector for Religious Education

